
From: Larson, Karl W., P.E. (VDOT) 

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:34 AM 

To: Zickler, Andrew M., P.E. (VDOT) 

Subject: FW: 45893 (116663) - Opitz Blvd: RFI 185 - CPSR Railing 

Attachments: #185 - B688 CPSR RAILING-202405231417.pdf; CPSR 

Railing_Roadway.JPG; CPSR.jpg; CPSR Railing_Sidewalk.JPG 

 

Importance: High 

 

Here is the email on the railing. 

 

 

 

  

Karl W. Larson, P.E.  

Design Build/P3 Program Manager/Structure and Bridge 

Virginia Department of Transportation  

804-786-7813 

karlw.larson@VDOT.Virginia.gov  

 

 

 

From: Morrison, Brian (VDOT) <brian.morrison@vdot.virginia.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:01 PM 

To: Larson, Karl W., P.E. (VDOT) <KarlW.Larson@VDOT.Virginia.gov> 

Subject: FW: 45893 (116663) - Opitz Blvd: RFI 185 - CPSR Railing 

Importance: High 

 

Karl, 

 

I have a CPSR construction tolerance and crash testing performance question.  RFI and photos are 

attached for reference.     

 

The contract plans and VDOT standards are clear that the steel rail is to be flush with the concrete face 

on the traffic side. 

 

Please disregard the highlighted statement below as it is not correct when using an architectural finish.  

    

 

We did have some fit-up challenges with the anchor bolts being within the rebar cage.  This may be a 

contributing factor.  

 

The traffic side was built with a 1” offset.     

 

What is an appropriate traffic side construction tolerance (concrete and steel rail offset) that will not 

adversely affect collision rollover performance?      

 

 



 
 

 

 

Brian C. Morrison, P.E. 
Senior Structural Engineer, Northern Virginia 

Virginia Department of Transportation 

Office:  703-259-2606 
Cell:  571-369-8302 

brian.morrison@vdot.virginia.gov 

 

 

 

 

From: Coleman, Leonard <lcoleman@wrallp.com>  

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:35 AM 

To: Jason Kacamburas <jkacamburas@atcsplc.com>; Morrison, Brian (VDOT) 

<brian.morrison@vdot.virginia.gov> 

Cc: jmodugno@transurban.com; Scott Evans (sevans@transurban.com) <sevans@transurban.com>; 

Jeremy Schlussel <jschlussel@wrallp.com>; Michelle Defreese <mdefreese@wrallp.com>; Tavarez, 

Carolina <ctavarez@wrallp.com>; Sean Knick <sknick@atcsplc.com>; Elder, Gregory 

<gelder@wrallp.com>; Coleman, Leonard <lcoleman@wrallp.com> 

Subject: 45893 (116663) - Opitz Blvd: RFI 185 - CPSR Railing 

Importance: High 

 

Jason/Brian, 



 
We are requesting VDOT concurrence on RFI #185 to accept as-is. The RFI is attached herein. 
 
Per the attached photos, you will find the CPSR coping was installed 14” in width. Per plan the railing on 
both the roadway and sidewalk side are to be flush with the coping. As installed the railing on the 
sidewalk side is flush with the coping and the railing on the roadway side is 1” shy (recessed into) of the 
coping.  
 
Please let us know if VDOT has any objections to leaving as-is. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Leonard “Lenny” Coleman, P.E., CCM | Vice President 
                                 

Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP 
1320 Central Park Boulevard, Suite 200 
Fredericksburg, VA 22401 
(Office) 540.736.3025  
 
12700 Fair Lakes Circle, Suite 300 
Fairfax, VA 22033 
(Office) 703.293.9717  
(Fax) 703.273.6773  
  
(Cell) 703.615.6348  
 
lcoleman@wrallp.com 
www.wrallp.com 

 

The information supplied in this message may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this message, the sender does not intend delivery to you to waive any privilege or right pertaining to 
this message. You have no right to retain, disseminate, copy or disclose the material contained herein. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the errant message. Thank you. 

Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP (WRA) is an equal opportunity employer that values and fosters diversity at all levels. WRA 
does not discriminate in employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy), national origin, political 
affiliation, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital status, disability, genetic information, age, parental status, military and veteran 
status, and any other characteristic protected by applicable law. Consistent with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, as amended and other nondiscrimination laws and authorities, we also note that WRA does not discriminate in its selection or 
retention of subcontractors on the grounds of race, color, or national origin. WRA will ensure that individuals and minority business 
enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit proposals and not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin in consideration for an award. 

WRA_Disclaimer_v20210609 
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45893.004 (116663) - Opitz Boulevard Ramp Project #185 - B688 CPSR RAILING


Created by Leonard Coleman with Autodesk® Construction Cloud™ on May 23, 2024 at 10:17 AM EDT Page 1 of 2


RFI detail


#185 B688 CPSR RAILING


Status Open In Review


Created on May 20, 2024 by Joseph Maguire (Shirley Contracting Company, LLC)


RFI type Bridge_RFI


Ball in court Michelle Defreese (Whitman, Requardt and Associates, LLP)


Due date -


Question


Sheet 77 shows details of the CPSR cast in place wall and metal railing to be installed on Bridge B688. The rail was 
designed, fabricated and installed per Section B-B with the standard sized post, plate washer and tubing. This will 
put the face of the rail at that face of the cast in place concrete wall assuming it was a 12" wide wall. 


Sheet 80 details the additional reveal width for the architectural treatment which is 1" on either side so the overall 
width is 14 inches. As such, the face of the rail will not be at the face of the cast in place wall with the architectural 
treatment. 


We believe this is acceptable as is. Please confirm. If a different detail is required than sheet 77 will need to be 
updated resulting in a change in scope of work which will also impact the critical path of the schedule. 


Please note, Submittal #262 was submitted, reviewed and approved for fabrication of the metal railing which 
meets the details as shown on Sheet 77 in the current approved plans.


Impact


Cost impact Unknown


Schedule impact Unknown


Other attributes


Priority High


Discipline -


Category -



https://acc.autodesk.com/build/rfis/projects/44aab2da-dae3-4104-9e78-c89258a3e567/?preview=cf09b86b-a29c-4705-9a95-7dc18a03ab5e





45893.004 (116663) - Opitz Boulevard Ramp Project #185 - B688 CPSR RAILING


Created by Leonard Coleman with Autodesk® Construction Cloud™ on May 23, 2024 at 10:17 AM EDT Page 2 of 2


Location -


Location details -


External id -


Co-reviewer(s) Jeremy Schlussel (Whitman, Requardt and Associates, LLP)


Activities By At


Carolina Tavarez
changed the status from Open In Review to Open In Review
set Ball in court to Michelle Defreese (Whitman, Requardt and 
Associates, LLP)
changed the co-reviewer(s) to Jeremy Schlussel (Whitman, Requardt 
and Associates, LLP)


Carolina 
Tavarez


May 20, 2024, 2:51 
PM EDT


Joseph Maguire (Shirley Contracting Company, LLC) created this RFI in 
Open In Review  status and set Ball in court to Carolina Tavarez (95 


Express Lanes, LLC).


Joseph 
Maguire


May 20, 2024, 2:00 
PM EDT
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